Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Ler, Bernard-JQ

Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto); Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Jas Khine (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SJA9006B & SHA2487R on 16/11/2017 | 17878704385SG-003
LKK REF CC3/AIG17022102/K1ub3

Attachments: SHA2487R VC (TS).avi

Your Ref: 1787870438SG
Our Ref: CC3/A1G17022102/K1ub3

Dear Bernard,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJA 9006B (Ol) AND SHA 2487R (TP) ON 16/11/2017
We refer to the above matter and to our telephone conversation earlier.

As requested, we attached a copy of TP video footage as requested.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler (On behalf of Thin Thin)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ LIRS

Save the ELarth- Print only whenr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ [mailto:Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Subject: Accident Involving SJA9006B & SHA2487R on 16/11/2017 | 17878704385G-003

Dear Vic,

As spoken, kindly assist to forward a copy of the video to us. Insured is disputing that there is no contact between
both vehicles.

Many thanks.

Best Regards,



Bernard Ler

AlIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1946 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



